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DECISION AND ORDER ON PETITION BY FEDCHEX RECOVERY, LLC 

TO SET ASIDE OR MODIFY CIVIL INVESTIGATIVE DEMAND 

FedChex Recovery, LLC has petitioned the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau for an 
order to set aside or modify a civil investigative demand (CID) issued to it by the Bureau. For 
the reasons set forth below, the Petition is denied. 

FACTUAL BACKGROUND 

The Bureau sent a CID to FedChex, a debt collector, on November 20, 2019, via U.S. 
mail. As explained in the CID, the purpose of the Bureau's investigation is 

to determine whether debt collectors, furnishers, or associated persons, in 
connection with regularly collecting or attempting to collect consumer debt and 
furnishing consumer information to consumer-reporting agencies, have: (l) 
disregarded warnings that debts were the result of identity theft or otherwise 
disputed by consumers, in a manner that was unfair, deceptive, or abusive, in 
violation of§§ I 031 and I 036 of the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010, 
12 U.S.C. §§ 5531, 5536; (2) ignored cease-and-desist requests and engaged in 
other prohibited communications with consumers or third parties, or failed to 
provide required notices, or made false or misleading representations in a manner 
that violated the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692b, 1692c, 
l 692e, 1692g; or (3) failed to correct and update furnished information, or failed
to maintain reasonable policies and procedures in a manner that violated the Fair
Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1681 s-2, or Regulation V, I 2 C.F .R. § I 022.42.
The purpose of this investigation is also to determine whether Bureau action to
obtain legal or equitable relief would be in the public interest.










